From: Butterwick, Emily

To: East Northants Resource Management Facility Western Extension
Cc:

Subject: RE: Natural England"s comments following ISH1 & ISH2

Date: 30 March 2022 17:01:15

Good afternoon,

Please find Natural England’s comments from the ISH1 and ISH2. If you have any queries, please
let me know.

NE comment on ISH1:
“We are satisfied with the restoration plan being complete within 24 months of the DCO though
would welcome an earlier submission where possible.”

NE comment on ISH2:

“We find grassland mowing to be acceptable habitat management.”

“We accept the applicant is not pursuing our District Level Licensing scheme for Great Crested
Newts and find this acceptable. The applicant has confirmed a submission of PSS application to
Natural England’s Wildlife Licensing Service. We will aim to have this completed on or before
Deadline 5.”

Kind Regards,

Emily Butterwick, BSc

(Pronouns: She/Her)

Sustainable Development Lead Adviser- West Anglia
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